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THIS IS THE BEGINNING OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE #

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

'QEMORANDUM | o SENSITIVE

TO: THE COMMISSION

THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK
STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON¢ )
ASSISTANT STAF IRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBIJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM
REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION -
2006 JULY QUARTERLY REPORT

Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who either failed to
file or failed to timely file, the 2006 July Quarterly Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C.
434(a). On June 21, 2006, Prior Notice was sent to all authorized and unauthorized
committees and their treasures, informing them that the July Quarterly Report was due on
July 15, 2006. The July Quarterly Report is required to-cover the time frame from April
1, 2006 through June 30, 2006.

The committees listed in the attached RTB Circulation Report either failed to file
the report or filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date. In accordance
with the schedule of civil money penalties located within 11 CFR §111.43, these
committees should be assessed the civil money penalties highlighted on the attached
report.

Recommendation

(1) Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the
RTB Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalties would be the amounts indicated on the
RTB Circulation Report.

(2) Send the appropriate Reason to Believe letters to the committees.
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DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Tuesday. Sepiember 26. 2006 11:0C

BALLOT DEADLINE: Friday, Sentember 28. 2006 4:00

COMMISSIONER: LENHARD, MASON, TONER, von SPAKOVSKY, WALTHER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT: Adminisirative Fine Program. Reason to Believe
Recommendation - 2006 Juiy Quarterly Report.
Memorandum from the Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division dated September 25,

2006.
() | approve the recommendation(s)
() { object to the recommendation(s)
() I approve the recommendations except those following

to which | object (please insert AF#)

() I approve the recommendations except those following
in which | abstain (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
in which | am recused (please insert AF#)

() I am not voting on this tally.

A definite vote is required. All bailots musi be signed and daied. Please reiurn
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secreiary. Please reiurn balloi no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE: SIGNATURE:

]
>4
A

¢

Y Or THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Administrative Fine Program Reason To
Believe Recommendation - 2006 July
Quarterly Report:

ANDERSON FOR CONGRESS, and
MELINDA MILLIGAN WALLACE as
treasurer;

SCHLESINGER US SENATE, and
LAURA A WABNQO as treasurer;

MARK G FLANAGAN FOR CONGRESS,

and RICHARD W WOQOD as treasurer;
NEREE FOR US CONGRESS, and
ROUDY THOMAS as treasurer;

COMMITTEE TO ELECT MATT
MILLER, and DON EISERLING as
treasurer;

MARK HUNT FOR CONGRESS, and
JOSEPH F SMITH as treasurer;
FRIENDS FOR DIX, and Gronewald, Matt
as treasurer;

CITIZENS TO ELECT PHILLIF
JACKSON, and KIRSTEN ROKKE as
treasurer;

GILLILAND FOR CONGRESS, and
BRIAN GILLILAND as treasurer;
KISER 4 CONGRESS, and CLYDE
GLENN JONES as treasurer;
LIBERTY PA PAC, and TROY M
CASSEL as treasurer;

S’ N N N N N N’ N’

N N N N’

N M N M N N N N N’ N N N S’
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AF# 1495

AF# 1521

AF# 1509

AF# 1515

AF# 1500

AF#151C

AF# 1502

AF# 149&

AF# 1504

AF# 1507

AF# 150¢&



Federal Election Commission

Certification for Administrative Fines

September 29, 2006

KISER 4 CONGRESS, and CLYDE AF# 1507

GLENN JONES as treasurer;
LIBERTY PAPAC, and TROY M
CASSEL as treasurer;
ASIAN AMERICAN ACTION FUND
(AAA FUND), and IRENE BUENO as
treasurer;
FLORIDA CONGRESSIONAL
COMMITTEE, and FORREST B RAFFEL
as treasurer;
IBEW 349 ELECTRO - PAC, and BRIAN
RAPPAPORT as treasurer;
MS CONSULTANTS INC POLITICAL"
ACTION COMMITTEE MSCPAC, and
RAYMOND J BRIYA as treasurer;

‘m MURRAY ENERGY CORPORATION

By POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and

] Newport, Christopher as treasurery”

:{f:j: UNITED FRESH FRUIT AND

H[:I‘:;‘ VEGETABLE ASSOCIATION FRESH

™ POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

£ ' (FRESH PAC), and Guenther, Robert as

[ © treasurer;

P REYNOLDS CONSTRUCTION

' MANAGEMENT INC PAC, and
RICHARD T REYNOLDS as treasurer;

AF# 1508

AF# 1496

AF# 1502

AF# 1505

AF# 1513

AF# 1514

AF# 1522

AF# 1518

N N N N N N N N S T N N o N N T e gl g e i oo

MICHIGAN DOCTORS POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE - MICHIGAN
STATE MEDICAL SOCIETY, and Grant,
James Dr. MD as treasurer;

OHIO ASSOCIATION OF MORTGAGE
BROKERS PAC (CAMB PAC), and
STEVE R. CLAY as treasurer;
REPUBLICANS FOR CHOICE PAC, anc
Stone, Ann E. W. Ms. as treasurer;
RIGHTMARCH.COM PAC INC, and
Greene William as treasurer;

MONRQE COUNTY DEMOCRATIC
COMMITTEE, and KAY SISUNG as
treasurer; ' '

AF# 1511

e N’

AF# 1516

Nt N N’ N

AF# 1517

SN N

AF# 151¢
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Federal Election Commission , Page 3
Certification for Administrative Fines
September 29, 2006

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on September 29, 2006 the Commission took the following éctiqns on the
Administrative Fine Program Reason To Believe Recommendation - 2006 July Quarterly
Report as recommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated

September 25, 2006, on the following committees:

AF#1495 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ANDERSON
FOR CONGRESS, and MELINDA MILLIGAN WALLACE as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

AF#1521 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
SCHLESINGER US SENATE, and LAURA A WABNO as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate maiigram. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.
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Federal Election Commissior. Page 4

" Centification for Administrative Fines

September 29, 2006

AF#1509 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MARK G
FLANAGAN FOR CONGRESS, and RICHARD W WOOD as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) sénd the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision. ' '

AF#1515 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that NEREE FOR
US CONGRESS, and ROUDY THOMAS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,
von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1500 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE
TO ELECT MATT MILLEK, and DON EISERLING as ireasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) anc make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decisiorn.

AF#1510 Decided by a vote of 6-0 10: (1) find reason o believe that MARK HUNT
FOR CONGRESSE. and JOSEFH F SMITH as treasurer viclated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make & preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (27 send the appropriaie matigram. Commissioners Lenhard,
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Federal Election Co‘ission . Page 5
Certification for Administrative Fines

September 29, 2006

Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.

AF#1503 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FRIENDS FOR
DIX, and Gronewald, Matt as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1498 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CITIZENS TO
ELECT PHILLIP JACKSON, and KIRSTEN ROKKE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

AF#1504 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that GILLILAND
FOR CONGRESS, and BRIAN GILLILAND as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.

AF#1507 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that KISER 4
CONGRESS, and CLYDE GLENN JONES as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the approprate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, .
Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision. ‘

AF#1508 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that LIBERTY PA
PAC, and TROY M CASSEL as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,
von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1496 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ASIAN
AMERICAN ACTION FUND (AAA FUND), and IRENE BUENO as treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

AF#1502 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FLORIDA
CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE, and FORREST B RAFFEL as treasurer violated 2
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Certification for Administrative Fines
September 29, 2006

U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

AF#1505 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that IBEW 349
ELECTRO - PAC, and BRIAN RAPPAPORT as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision. ‘

AF#1513 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MS
CONSULTANTS INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE MSCPAC, and
RAYMOND ] BRIYA as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1514 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MURRAY
ENERGY CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Newport,
Christopher as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the teport; (2) send the
appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1522 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UNITED
FRESH FRUIT AND VEGETABLE ASSOCIATION FRESH POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE (FRESH PAC), and Guenther, Robert as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decisiorn.

AF#1518 Decided by a vote of 6-0 t0: (1) find reason to believe that REYNOLDS
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT INC PAC, and RICHARD T REYNOLDS ¢
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civii
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
matlgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and
Weintraub voied affirmatively for the decisiorn.
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AF#1511 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MICHIGAN
DOCTORS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE - MICHIGAN STATE MEDICAL
SOCIETY, and Grant, James Dr. MD as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,
von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1516 - Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that OHIO
ASSOCIATION OF MORTGAGE BROKERS PAC (OAMB PAC), and STEVE R.
CLAY as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that
the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1517 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
REPUBLICANS FOR CHOICE PAC, and Stone, Ann E. W. Ms. as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commaissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision. . :

AF#1519 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
RIGHTMARCH.COM PAC INC, and Greene William as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

AF#1512 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MONROE
COUNTY DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE, and KAY SISUNG as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision. , '

Attest:
! , % - \
ﬂdl/@g 2 200l %77&# Y (Q%L(_
ate ary W//Dove

Secretarky of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 4, 2006

Brian Rappaport

IBEW 349 Electro - PAC
1657 N.W. 17th Avenue
Miami, FL 33125 -

C00136689
AF#: 1505

Dear Brian Rappaport:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file a July Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a calendar year during
which there is a regularly scheduled election. This report, covering the period through June 30th,
shall be filed no later than July 15th. 2 U.S.C. 434(a). You were previously notified of the due
date for this report. Records at the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") indicate that this
report was filed on 8/8/2006, 24 days late.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money
penalties for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4).
On 9/29/2006, the FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that IBEW 349 Electro -
PAC and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or
before July 15th. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the
amount of your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $680. It is due by 11/8/2006
and is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report Not Election Sensxtlve
Level of Activity: $ 48,494

Number of Days Late: 24 -

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your
payment to the FEC at the address on page 3. Upon recelpt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative
Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by’
11/8/2006. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are
based on a factual error, miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty by the FEC, or the
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PAGE 2

existence of extraordinary circumstances that persisted for more than 48 hours that were beyond
your control and prevented you from filing the report in a timely manner. Your response must
include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation. The FEC
strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or declarations.
Examples of circumstances that will not be considered extraordinary include, but are not limited
to, negligence, problems with vendors or contractors, staff illness, computer failures and similar
circumstances. 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b)(1)(111) and (4).

. Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process
shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court
under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 CF.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty. '

If You Do Not Pay The Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination
that IBEW 349 Electro - PAC and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S. C. 434(a) and assess a civil
money penalty

. Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate
action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in wntmg that

“you wish the matter to be made pubhc

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Laura Sinram in the Reports
Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-
1157. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of
Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)
694-1660.

Sincerely,
Michael E. Toner
Chairman .
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PAGE 3

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil
money penalty calculated at RTB is $680 for the 2006 July Quarterly Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,
please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza _
Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 11/8/2006. Upon recelpt of your remittance
and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice. '

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: IBEW 349 Electro - PAC
FEC ID#: C00136689

AF#: 1505

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 11/8/2006

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $ 680
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November 7, 2006
Federal Election Commission
Office of Administrative Review
999 E Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463
Re: IBEW 349 Electro-Pac
C00136689
AF # 1505
Dear SirfMadame:

We are writing in regards to the Federal Election Commission penalty notice for late filing of the July
Quarterly Report for the period ending June 30, 2006.

Please consider this our affidavit of events:
¢ We entered electronically the information for the above report on July 11, 2006.

» This information was reviewed by us on July 11, 2006 and the system was having difficulty in allowing us
to “upload” the report.

e We printed a Validation Summary and have maintained a hard copy of the report.

» We communicated with the FEC, information technology department and were informed that the system
had been having some problems and was currently down, on and off for several days and this difficulty of
submission would be taken into consideration.

¢ We spoke to Aliza, 202-694-1307 and Kimberly, 202-694-1130 several times, and left messages on their
voicemail system as well.

¢ Since receiving the notice, the reports have been electronically filed and received on a timely basis.

We respectfully request an abatement of the penalty for the reasons stated above.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us. We would like to thank you in advance for
your assistance.

adine Bellows, CPA
Bellows Associates, P.A.

8030 Peters Road * D-103 » Plantation, Florida 33324 * Phone: 954.838.7000 Broward ¢ 305.485.9922 Miami/Dade * Fax: 954.838.7888
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Via First Class Maii
November 8, 2006

Brian Rappaport, as Treasurer
IBEW 349 Electro-PAC

1657 NW 17" Avenue
Miami, FL 33125

C00136689
AF# 1505

Dear Mr. Rappaport:

On November 8, 2006, the Commission received the written response
(“challenge”) from Nadine Bellows, CPA, which is béing reviewed by the Office of
Administrative Review. If you have any questions regarding the challenge, please contact
this Office on our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or
(202) 694-1660. -

Sincerely, 7
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Date: November 13, 2006

REFERRAL TO OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
CHALLENGE RECEIVED

AF#: 1505

Committee Name: IBEW 349 Electro-PAC

Committee ID#: C00136689

Committee Address (if different than in RTB letter):
Treasurer Name (if different than in RTB finding): N/A

Attachments:

Copy of RTB Circulation Report, dated September 25, 2006 and RTB
Certification, dated September 29, 2006: Previously Forwarded
Attachment #: N/A
Certified Return Receipt (to be forwarded at later date if not yet received) - Y
Attachment #: 1

Original Correspondence Received by RAD in Response to
RTB Letter (Y/N): N
Attachment #: N/A
RAD Staff Declaration:
-July Quarterly Prior Report Notice, dated June 21, 2006.
-Non-Filer Letter dated August 1, 2006.
-RTB Letter, dated October 4, 2006.
Attachment #: 2
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B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also compiete

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. <

TE Received by (P yﬁ\ed Name)
SRS,

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card 1o you.

o Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits,

P A

A [l'}'}{S.

Brion Reppaport
THZUC 344 Zlears -~ ONC
BT VU0 ¥ Pruenasd
Miomi FL 33125

D.

Is delivery address ditierent from item 12 LZ Wes .
it YES, enter delivery address below: (RS

o

. Service Type

O Certited Mall [0 Express Mail
[ Registered [J Return Receipt for Merchandise
L Insurec Mail O c.ob.

4.

Restricted Delivery? (Extrs Fee) O vYes

2. Article Number
(Transier from service labef)

7005 18620 0003 &239 5777

ST

PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipi

e B

102585-02-M-154C

Attachment 1
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DECLARATION OF PATRICIA CARMONA
1. I am the Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of the Federal
Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Chief of the Compliance Branch, |
oversee the research conducted with regard to the Administrative Fine Program. | make this
declaration based on my personal knowledge and, if called upon as a witness, could and
would testify corhpetently to the following matters.
2. | hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the following
sent by the Commission to IBEW 349 Electro-PAC:
A) Prior Notice dated June 21, 2006, referencing the 2006 July Quarterly Report;

B) Non-Filer Letter dated Augﬁst 1, 2006,.' referencing the 2006 July Quarterly

Report;
{Z‘;“ C) Reason-to-Believe Letter dated October 4, 2006, referencing the 2006 July
H‘ Quarterly Report. |
m 3. | hereby certify that | have searched the Commission’s public records and find that IBEW 349

L
9]
(5
(A0

4

Electro-PAC electronically filed the 2006 July Quarterly Report with the Commission on
August 8, 2006.

4. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746, | declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct and there are no relevant telecoms for the case. This declaration was executed at
Washington, D.C. on the 13" day of November, 2006.

Patricia Carmona
Chief, Compliance Branch

Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission

Attachment 2
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REPORT NOTIC]E

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES . June 21, 2006
REPORTING DATES
REG./CERT. &

‘ ' . OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD' MAILING DATE DATE
July Quarterly 04/01/06 - 06/30/06 07/15/06- 07/15/06
WHO MUST FILE

Principal campaign committees of congressional candidates® (including unopposed candidates and
candidates whose names do not appear on the ballot) must file a July Quarterly Report by
July 15, 2006.*

Campaigns that raise or spend more than $5,000 for the 2006 election cycle (and thus trigger registration
and reporting requirements) must file quarterly reports throughout 2006, even if the candidate plans to
retire, withdraws from the race prior to the prlmary election, loses the primary or drops out of the race
prior to the general election. Committees must continue to file reports until the Commission notifies them
in writing that their termination report has been accepted.

METHOD OF FILING

Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked by the mailing date (please note that a
certificate of mailing is not an acceptable method). Committees should keep the mailing receipt with its
postmark as proof of filing.

If using overnight mail, the delivery service must receive the report by the mailing date. “Overnight mail”
includes Priority or Express Mail having a delivery confirmation, or an overnight delivery service with an
on-line tracking system and scheduled for next business day delivery. Reports filed by any other means

must be received by the Commission (or Secretary of the Senate for Senate committees) by the filing date.

ELECTRONIC FILING

U.S. House committees that receive contributions or make expenditures in excess of $50,000 in a calendar
year, or that have reason to expect to do so, must submit their reports electronically. For additional
information, review the enclosed handout entitled “Electronic Filing,” call the FEC’s Electronic Filing
office at (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1642, and visit our web site at www.fec.gov/elecfil/electron.shtml.

'"These dates indicate the beginning and the end of the reporting period. A reporting period always begins the day after
the closing date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and has not previously filed a report, the first report
must cover all activity that occurred before the committee registered.

Notice that this filing date falls on a weekend. Filing dates are not extended when they fall on nonworking days.

3 An individual becomes a candidate for Federal office (and thus triggers registration and reporting obligations) when
his or her campaign exceeds $5,000 in either contributions received or expenditures made. If the campaign has not

_exceeded the $5,000 threshold, it is not required to file reports.

“If the campaxgn has more than one authorized committee in addition to the principal campaign committee, the
principal campaign committee must also file a consolidated report on Form 3Z.

(over)
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CONGRESSIONAL COMI'TEES .LY QUARTERLY

REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR REMAINDER OF 2006

REG./CERT. &

OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD' MAILING DATE DATE
October Quarterly 07/01/06 - 09/30/06 10/15/06 10/15/06°
Pre-General 10/01/06 - 10/18/06 10/23/06 10/26/06
48-Hour Notices 10/19/06 - 11/04/06 ----see below----
Post-General 10/19/06 - 11/27/06 12/07/06 12/07/06
Year-End 11/28/06 - 12/31/06 01/31/07 01/31/07

Note: A committee whose candidate participates in a 2006 state primary, nominating convention or
runoff election — even if unopposed — must also file a pre-election report 12 days prior to the primary,
nominating convention or runoff. The campaign committee of a candidate who participates in the general
election must file pre- and post-general election reports. Separate notices will be sent to explain these
additional reporting obligations. See the January 2006 Record, which can be found on the FEC web site at
www.fec.gov/pages/record.shtml.

48 HOUR NOTICES ON CONTRIBUTIONS

Notices are required if the committee receives contributions (including in-kind gifts or advances of
goods or services; Loans from the candidate or other non-bank sources; and guarantees or
endorsements of bank loans to the candidate or committee) of $1,000 or more, during the period less
than 20 days but more than 48 hours before any election in which the candidate is running. The notices
must reach the appropriate federal filing office within 48 hours of the committee’s receipt of the
contribution(s). Senate candidates must transmit them to the Secretary of the Senate at (202) 224-1851.
Campaign committees that file electronically MUST submit their 48-hour notices electronically. For
more information, visit the FEC web site at www.fec.gov/elecfil/online.shtml. U.S. House candidates
faxing 48-hour notices should transmit them to the FEC at (202) 219-0174.

COMPLIANCE

e Treasurers of political committees are responsible for both the timeliness and the accuracy of all
reports. They may be subject to monetary penalties if reports are inaccurate or are not filed on time.

e Under the Administrative Fine Program, political committees and their treasurers who fail to file their
reports (including 48-hour notices) on time may be subject to civil money penalties up to $16,000 (or
more for repeat late- and non-filers).’ For additional information, see the enclosed handout entitled,
“Administrative Fine Program,” and visit the FEC web site at www.fec.gov/af.shtml.

e In addition, political committees that file illegible reports or use non-FEC forms (except for FEC-
approved, computer-generated forms) will be required to refile their reports.

e Electronic filers who instead file on paper or submit an electronic report (either by direct transmission

or on 3.5” diskette) that does not pass the validation test will be considered non-filers and may be
subject to enforcement actions (including administrative fines).

'See footnote #1, on reverse side.

2See footnote #2, on reverse side.

SPenalties for late- or non-filing of 48-hour notices are based on the amount of contributions not timely disclosed.
As a result, these penalties may exceed $16,000, even for first-time violations.

FOR INFORMATION, CALL: (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1100
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION hugust 1, 2006 -
WASHINGTON D.C. 20463 .

RQ-7

Brian Rappaport, Treasurer
Ibew 349 Electro - Pac
1657 N W 17th Avenue
Miami, FL 33125

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00136689

Reference: July Quarterly Report 4/1/2006 - 6/30/2006

Dear Treasurer:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election Commission that. you may
have failed to file the above referenced report of receipte and expenditures as
required by the Federal Election Campalgn Act as amended. You were- praviously
notified of the due date for thisg’ report.,‘ .

It im important that you file thisg report immediately with the Federal Election
Commission, 998 E Street, N.W., Washington, D.C., 20463. A copy of the report or
relevant portions must alaso be filed with the Sec¢retary of the State or equ1va1ent
State Officer unless the State is exempt from the federal requirement to receive
and maintain paper copies. You: can verify -the Commiss1on ¢ receipt of any
documents submitted by your committee on the FEC website at www.fec.gov.

The failure to timely file this report may result in civil money penalties, an
audit or legal enforcement action. - The civil money penalty calculation for late
reports does not include a grace period and begins on the day following the due
date for the report. Due to ‘heightened gecurity screening measures, delivery of
mail by the US Postal Service may be delayed. ' The Commigsion recommends that you
submit your report via overnight delivery or courier service.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact KimPerly
Doughty at our toll free number (B00}424- 9530, Cur direct local number is
(202)694-11390.

Sincerely,

P

John D. Gibson .
Asslstant Staff Director :
Reports Analysis Division (RAD)
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RIS ION

SECRETARIAT
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ap .
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 , WIFEB -1 P w17

February 1, 2007

MEMORANDUM
| SENSITIVE

TO: THE COMMISSION .
THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK

STAFF DIRECTOR

MARGARITA MAISONET\"!\\\)/ |

CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICE
FROM: SHAWN WOODHEAD WERT

REVIEWING OFFICER

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW

SUBJECT: _ AF# 1505 - IBEW 349 ELECTRO-PAC AND BRIAN
RAPPAPORT, AS TREASURER (C00136689)

The attached Reviewing Officer Recommendation is being circulated on an
informational basis. A copy was also sent to respondents in accordance with
11 CFR. § 111.36(f). The respondents may file with the Commission Secretary a
written response within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation.

After the 10 day period, the Reviewing Officer Recommendation and the

respondents’ written response, if any, will be circulated to the Commission to make a
final determination.

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20462 g February 1. 2007

REVIEWING OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (“OAR”)

AF# 1505 — IBEW 349 Electro-PAC and Brian Rappaport, as Treasurer (C00136689)

On September 29, 2006, the Federal Election Commission (“the Commission™) found
reason to believe (“RTB”) that the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing.to timely
file the 2006 July Quarterly Report. The Commission also made a preliminary.determination that
the civil money penalty was $680 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. The
respondents were notified by the Reports Analysis Division (“RAD”) via letter on October 4,
2006 of the Commission’s finding and civil money penalty calculated at RTB.

Respondents’ Response

On November &, 2006, the Commission received the written response (“challenge”) from
Nadine Bellows, CPA, on behalf of the respondents. She states that on July 11, 2006, “the
system was having difficulty in allowing us to ‘upload’ the report.” When communicating with
the Commission’s Electronic Filing Office (“EFO”), they “were informed that the system had
been having some problems and was currently down, on and off for several days and this
difficulty of submission would be taken into consideration.” She indicates that she contacted the
EFO and RAD several times and requests “abatement of the penalty.” Included with the
challenge is a copy of the RTB letter.

ITD’s Supplemental Response and RAD’s Declaration

In his response to OAR’s request. the Information Technology Division (“ITD”’) Manager
states that the EFO logs show that, on August 8, 2006, Ms. Elizabeth Lim called Eliza Green and
stated that she received a letter from RAD instructing them to file the 2006 July Quarterly
Report. When trying to upload the report that same day, “Ms. Lim received a system error, ‘bad
format invalid superseded specification.”” Ms. Green assisted her with removing the committee
identification number from the “Filing ID (Original)” field and the report was then successfully
uploaded.

The ITD Manager notes that the EFO has no logs of a conversation where the respondents
were told that the “system had been having some problems and was currently down, on and off
for several days:....” He states that there “were no calls, messages or contacts” with the

~ respondents between March 9, 2006 and August 8, when Ms. Lim called for help when

attempting to upload the report. He notes that there “were no electronic filing system problems
on July 11 or July 15, 2006 that would have prevented [them] from uploading the report.”

In her declaration, RAD’s Compliance Branch Chief states that “there are no relevant
telecoms” [written records of telephone conversations] with the respondents about this report.

Analysis
The July Quarterly Report was filed on August 8, 2006, 24 days late.

The Federal Election Campaign Act (“Act”) re%uires that a report for the quarter ending
June 30, 2006 be filed no later than July 15%. 2 US.C. § 434(a)4)(A)(i) and



11 CFR. § 104.5(c)(1)(i)(A). The treasurer shall be personally responsible for the timely filing
of reports. 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d). '

The responderits state that on July 11 they printed their Validation Summary and a hard
copy of the report but-encountered problems when attempting to upload their report.

As required by 11 C.F.R. § 104.18(¢), they checked the report against the Commission’s
validation program to ensure that it met the Commission’s format specifications. This does not,
however, complete the electronic filing process, as they must still upload the report to the
Commission, nor does it serve as proof of filing. Although they say that the EFO staff informed
them that “the system had been having some problems and was currently down, on and off for
several days,” the ITD Manager states that there is no record that they were told that the system
was experiencing problems. He points out that there are no records of any “calls, messages or
contacts” with them between March 9, 2006 and August 8, when Ms. Lim called to get help to
file the report in response to RAD’s August 1 Non-Filer Notice. In addition, he says that there
were no electronic filing system problems preventing them from successfully uploading the
report on either July 11 when they state they first tried to file or on the July 15 due date.
Furthermore, RAD has no record of any conversations with the respondents regarding this report.

The other issue raised in the challenge (subsequent reports “have been electronically filed
and received ... timely”) does not fall within the list of defenses outlined in 11 CFR. §
111.35(b). Their challenge presented no evidence that a factual error was made, that the civil
money penalty was miscalculated at RTB or that extraordinary circumstances existed which
prevented them from filing the July Quarterly Report in a timely manner. The Reviewing
Officer, therefore, recommends that the Commission make a final determination that they
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of $680.

OAR Recommendations

(1) Make a final determination in AF# 1505 that IBEW 349 Electro-PAC and Brian Rappaport,
as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of $680; and
(2) Send the appropriate letter.

Reviewing Analyst: Dayna C. Brown
Attachments

Attachment 1 - Challenge Received from Respondents
Attachment 2 - . ,

Attachment 3 - Declaration from RAD

Attachment 4 - Declaration from OAR
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November 7, 2006

Federal Election Commission
Office of Administrative Review
999 E Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463
Re: IBEW 349 Electro-Pac
C00136689
AF # 1505

Dear Sir/Madame:

We are writing in regards to the Federal Election Commission penalty notice for late filing of the July
Quarterly Report for the period ending June 30, 2006. :

Please consider this our affidavit of events:
s We entered electronically the information for the above report on July 11, 2006.

« This information was reviewed by us on July 11, 2006 and the system was having difficulty in allowing us
to “upload” the report. '

« We printed a Validation Summary and have maintained a hard copy of the report.

« We communicated with the FEC, information technology department and were informed that the system
had been having some problems and was currently down, on and off for several days and this difficulty of
submission would be taken intoc consideration. :

« We spoke to Aliza, 202-694-1307 and Kimberly, 202-694-1130 several times, and left messages on their
voicemail system as well. '

s Since receiving the notice, the reports have been electronically filed and received on & timely basis.

We respectfully request an abatement of the penalty for the reasons stated above.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us. We would like to thank you in advance for
your assistance.

o Aoptiales P4

adine Beliows, CPA
Bellows Associates, P.A.

Singerely,

OAA Bavare Razd « D.103 « Plantation. Floridz 33324 « Phone: $54.836.7000 Browzrd « 305.485,9522 Miami/Dzde « Fax: $54.838.788¢

D g

(5]
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 4, 2006

Brian Rappaport

IBEW 349 Electro - PAC
1657 N.W. 17th Avenue
Miami, FL 33125 -

C00136689
AF#: 1505

Dear Brian Rappaport:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
commitiee file a July Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a calendar year during
which there is a regularly scheduled election.  This report, covering the period through June 30th,
shall be filed no later than July 15th. 2 U.S.C. 434(a). You were previously notified of the due
date for this report. Records at the Federal Election Commlsswn ("FEC") indicate that this
report was filed on 8/8/2006, 24 days late.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money
penalties for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4).
On 9/29/2006, the FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that IBEW 349 Electro -
PAC and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or
before July 15th. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the
amount of your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $680. It is due by 11/8/2006
and is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Senstitive
Level of Activity: $ 48,494

Number of Days Late: 24

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties. Assessed 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To pay the caiculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your
payment to the FEC at the address on page 3. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter. '

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/er Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit &
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative
Review, 999 E Strest, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by
11/8/2006. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider chalienges that are
based on a factual error, miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty by the FEC, or the
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existence of extraordinary circumstances that persisted for more than 48 hours that were beyond
vour control and prevented you from filing the report in a timely manner. Your response must
include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation. The FEC
strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or declarations.
Examples of circumstances that will not be considered extraordinary include, but are not limited
to, negligence, problems with vendors or contractors, staff iliness, computer failures and similar
circumstances. 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b)(1)(iii) and (4).

~ Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process
shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court
under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 C.F.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay The Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit 2 Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination
that IBEW 349 Electro - PAC and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a civil
money penalty. '

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropnate
action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.FR. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Laura Sinram in the Reports
Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-
1157. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of
Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)
694-1660. '

Sincerely,

4 T
JpAC Ten
Michael E. Toner
Charrman



ary
Bt
L
™)
£
ko
g
[#4]
]
[P

0

PAGE2

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of perialties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil
money penalty calculated at RTB is $680 for the 2006 July Quarterly Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,
please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 11/8/2006. Upon receipt of your remittance
and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: IBEW 349 Electro - PAC
FEC ID#: C00136689

AF#: 1505

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 11/8/2006

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: § 680



‘ . Attachment # 3 _
T1___ Pages

DECLARATION OF PATRICIA CARMONA

1. | am the Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of the Federal
Election Commission (“Commission”). in my capacity as Chief of the Compliance Branch, |
oversee the research conducted with regard o the Administrative Fine Program. | make this
declaration based on my personal knowlédge and, if called upon as & witneész could and
would testify competently to the foliowing matters.

2. | hereby certify that documents identified hérein are true and accurate copies of the following
sent by the Commission to IBEW 349 Electro-PAC:

A) Prior Notice dated June 21, 2006, referencing the 2006;July Quarterly Report;

B) Non-Filer Letter dated August 1, 2008, referencing the 2006 July Quarterly

oy Report;

m C) Reason-to-Believe Letter dated October 4, 2006, referencing the 2006 July
‘ ;;.:; Quarterly Report.

ﬁﬂ 3. | hereby certify that | have searched the Commission’s public records and find that IBEW 349
‘Z:E; Electro-PAC electronically filed the 2006 July Quarterly Report with the Commission on
[:“H August 8, 2006.

4. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746, | declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct and there are no reievant telecoms for the case. This declaration was executed at

Washington, D.C. on the 13" day of November, 2006.

@M«J« QWM/

Patricic Carmone

Chief, Compliance Branch
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
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QUARTERLY

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES June 21, 2006
REPORTING DATES
' REG./CERT. &

OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD' MAILING DATE DATE
July Quarterly 04/01/06 - 06/30/06 07/15/06 07/15/06°

WHO MUST FILE )
Principal campaign committees of congressional candidates’ (including unopposed candidates and

candidates whose names do not appear on the ballot) must file a July Quarterly Report by
July 15, 2006.° o

Campaigns that raise or spend more than $5,000 for the 2006 election cycle (and thus trigger registration
and reporting requirements) must file quarterly reports throughout 2006, even if the candidate plans to
retire, withdraws from the race prior to the primary election, loses the primary or drops out of the race
prior to the general election. Committees must continue to file reports until the Commission notifies them
in writing that their termination report has been accepted. '

METHOD OF FILING

Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked by the mailing date (please note that a
certificate of mailing is not an acceptable method). Committees should keep the mailing receipt with its
postmark as proof of filing.

If using overnight mail, the delivery service must receive the report by the mailing date. “Overnight mail”
includes Priority or Express Mail having a delivery confirmation, or an overnight delivery service with an
on-line tracking system and scheduled for next business day delivery. Reports filed by any other means

must be received by the Commission (or Secretary of the Senate for Senate committees) by the filing date.

ELECTRONIC FILING

U.S. House committees that receive contributions or make expenditures in excess of $50,000 in a calendar
year, or that have reason to expect to do so, must submit their reports electronically. For additional
information, review the enclosed handout entitled “Electronic Filing,” call the FEC’s Electronic Filing
office at (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1642, and visit our web site at www.fec.gov/elecfil/electron.shtml.

'These dates indicate the beginning and the end of the reporting period. A reporting period always begins the day after
the closing date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and has not previously filed a report, the first report
must cover all activity that occurred before the committee registered.

“Notice that this filing date falls on 2 weekend. Filing dates are not extended when they fall on nonworking days.

*An individual becomes a candidate for Federal office (and thus triggers registration and reporting obligations) when
his or her campaign exceeds $5,000 in either contributions received or expenditures made. If the campaign has not
exceeded the $5,000 threshold, it is not reguired to file reports.

“If the campaign has more than one authorized commitiee in addition to the principal campaign committee, the
principal campaign committee must also file a consolidated report on Form 3Z.

(over)
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CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES QLY QUARTERLY

REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR REMAINDER OF 2006

REG./CERT. & :

OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD' MAILING DATE DATE
October Quarterly 07/01/06 - 09/30/06 10/15/06 10/15/06*
Pre-General 10/01/06 - 10/18/06 10/23/06 - 10/26/06
48-Hour Notices 10/19/06 - 11/04/06 ----see below----
Post-General 10/19/06 - 11/27/06 12/07/06 12/07/06
Year-End 11/28/06 - 12/31/06 01/31/07 01/31/07

Note: A committee whose candidate participates in a 2006 state primary, nominating convention or
runoff election — even if unopposed - must also file a pre-election report 12 days prior to the primary,
nominating convention or runoff. The campaign committee of a candidate who participates in the general
election must file pre- and post-general election reports. Separate notices will be sent to explain these
additional reporting obligations. See the January 2006 Record, which can be found on the FEC web site at
www.fec.gov/pages/record.shtml. '

48 HOUR NOTICES ON CONTRIBUTIONS

‘Notices are required if the committee receives contributions (including in-kind gifts or advances of

goods or services; Loans from the candidate or other non-bank sources; and guarantees or
endorsements of bank loans to the candidate or committee) of $1,000 or more, during the period less
than 20 days but more than 48 hours before any election in which the candidate is running. The notices
must reach the appropriate federal filing office within 48 hours of the committee’s receipt of the
contribution(s). Senate candidates must transmit them to the Secretary of the Senate at (202) 224-1851.
Campaign committees that file electronically MUST submit their 48-hour notices electronically. For
more information, visit the FEC web site at www.fec.gov/elecfil/online.shtml. U.S. House candidates
faxing 48-hour notices should transmit them to the FEC at (202) 219-0174.

COMPLIANCE

« Treasurers of political committees are responsibie for both the timeliness and the accuracy of all
reports. They may be subject to monetary penalties if reports are inaccurate or are not filed on time.

«  Under the Administrative Fine Program, political committees and their treasurers who fail to file their
reports (inciuding 4&-hour notices) on time may be subject w0 civil money penalties up to $16,000 (or
more for repeat late- and non-ﬁ]ers).5 For additional information, see the enclosed handout entitled,
“Administrative Fine Program,” and visit the FEC web site at www.fec.gov/af.shtml.

« In addition, political committees that file illegible reports or use non-FEC forms (except for FEC-
approved, computer-generated forms) will be required to refile their reports.

¢« Electronic filers who instead file on paper or submit an electronic report (either by direct transmission
or on 3.5” diskette) that does not pass the validation test will be considered non-filers and may be
subject to enforcement actions (including administrative fines).

iSee foomote #1, on reverse side.

*See footnote #2, on reverse side.

*Penalties for late- or non-filing of 48-hour notices are based on the amount of contributions not timely disclosed.
As a result, these penalties may exceed $16,000, even for first-time violations.

FOR INFORMATION, CALL: (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1100
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RQ-7

Brian Rappaport, Treasurer
Ibew 349 Electro - Pac
1657 N W 17th Avenue
Miami, FL 33128

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00136689
Reference: July Quarterly Report 4/1/2006 - 6/30/2006
Pear Treasurer:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election Commission that you may
have failed tc file the above referenced report of receipts and expenditures as
required by the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended. You- were previously
notified of the due date for this report. .

It ieg important that you file thig report immediately with the Federal Election
Commigeion, 99¢ E Street, N.W., Washington, D.C., 204€63. A copy of the report or
relevant portione muet alsc be filed with the Secretary of the State or equivalent
State Officer unlese the State iz exempt from the federal requirement tc receive
and maintain papexr copies. You c¢an verify the Commisgion's receipt of any
documente submitted by your committee on the. FEC website at www.fec.gov.

The failure to timely file this report may result in civil money penalties, an
2udit or legal enforcement action. The civil money penalty calculation for late
reporte does not include a grace period and begineg on the day following the due
date for the repcrt. Due to heightened security ecreening measuree, delivery of
msil by the US Pocstal Service may be delayed. The Commisesion recommends that you
submit your report via overnight delivery or courier service.

1f you have any gquestioms regarding this matter, please contact Kimberly
Doughty at our toll free number {BO0}424-3530. OQur direct local number iE
(202)654-1130. )

Sincerely,
?m%
John D. Gibson

hesistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Divigion (RAD}
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 4, 2006

Brian Rappaport

IBEW 349 Electro - PAC
1657 N.W. 17th Avenue
Miami, FL 33125

C00136689
AF#: 1505

Dear Brian Rappaport:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file a July Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a calendar year during
which there is a regularly scheduled election. This report, covering the period through June 30th,
shall be filed no later than July 15th. 2 U.S.C. 434(a). You were previously notified of the due
date for this report.. Records at the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") indicate that this
report was filed on 8/8/2006, 24 days late.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money
penalties for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4).
On 9/29/2006, the FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that IBEW 349 Electro -
PAC and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or
before July 15th. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the
amount of your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $680. It is due by 11/8/2006
and is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $ 48,494

Number of Days Late: 24

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your
payment to the FEC at the address on page 3. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, vou must submit a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative
Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by
11/8/2006. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are
based on a factual error, miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty by the FEC, or the
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existence of extraordinary circumstances that persisted for more than 48 hours that were beyond
your control and prevented you from filing the report in a timely manner. Your response must
include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation. The FEC
strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or declarations.
Examples of circumstances that will not be considered extraordinary include, but are not limited
to, negligence, problems with vendors or contractors, staff illness, computer failures and similar
circumstances. 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b)(1)(iii) and (4).

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process
shall be deemed a waiver of vour right to present such argument in a petition to the district court
under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 C.F.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay The Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination
that IBEW 349 Electro.- PAC and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a civil
money penaity.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate
action authonized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B)} and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public. '

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Laura Sinram in the Reports
Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-
1157. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of
Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)
694-1660. '

Sincerely,

. -
Michael E. Toner
Chairman
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PAGE 3

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of vour civil
money penalty calculated at RTB is $680 for the 2006 July Quarterly Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address: ‘

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,
please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 11/8/2006. Upon receipt of your remittance
and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on-your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: IBEW 349 Electro - PAC
FEC ID#: C00136689

AF#: 1505

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 11/8/2006

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $§ 68C
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DECLARATION OF DAYNA C. BROWN

. 1 am the Reviewing Analyst in the Office of Administrative Review for the Federal

Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Reviewing Analyst, I
conduct research with respect to all challenges subrmtted in accordance with the
Administrative Fine program.

The 2006 July Quarterly Report is due July 15, 2006. If electronically filed, it must
be received and validated by the Commission at or before 11:59 p.m., Eastern
Standard/Daylight Time on July 15 to be timely filed.

. I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission’s public records and that the

document identified herein is a true and accurate copy of Page 1 of the Summary
Page for the 2006 July Quarterly Report electronically filed by IBEW 349 Electro-
PAC and Brian Rappaport, as Treasurer. According to Commission records, the
report was received on August 8, 2006 and covers the period from April 1 through
June 30, 2006.

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is
true and correct and that this declaration was executed at Washington on the 1% of

February, 2007.

Dayna C. Brown

Reviewing Analyst

Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Commission




REPORT OF RECEIPTS

0810812006 12 : 62

FORM 3X . AND DISBURSEMENTS
3X For Other Than An Authorized Commitise
Offce Use Oniv
t. NAME OF USE FEC MAILING LREEL ’ by
COMMITTEE {in full OR TYPE OR PRINTY rampte. I bysing, fyws
| IBEW 34B ELECTRO - PAC ,
T T T T T O O f (I [ R T N R T R T b
LIIIJII | I S | 1 | I . | [ N U | I | 11t 1 1 l]l
Lo 1657 NW 17TH AVENUE
A%DRESSlh.mber and areef) [ 4 L1 [ | O | | [ 1 4114 L |
Check It otierent l_l 11 1 J1 1 ) I S N 1 . S | L1 1 1 1 ! I
. FL I
reported. (ACC) L vy g IR R o i B A
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER v CiTY A STATEA ZIPCODE A
CO013668% 3. ISTHIS x NEW AMENDED
REPORT N OR A
4. TYPE OF REPDRT () Mornthty . Nav 20 (M11)
{Ctobse Ons) Report Feb 20 (M2) ey 20 (M5) Aug 20 (1406) %%?5:1%“"
Bue On: Mar 20 (443) Jun 20 (M) Sep 20 (MS) Dec 20 (W12)
(8) Quartery Reponts: (hon Eigction
April 45 Agr 20 a4 Jul 20 (MY; Oct 20 (19) Jen 31 (YB)
Quarterty Repor(Q1) '
() 12-Davy PRrmery (12P} Genarsl (12G) Runott (12R)
X Avas PRE Bedi
Qusnarty Repon(Qz) cEion
Octever 15 Repart Tor the: Cornvention {12C) Speclal (12G)
Qusrterty Repon(Q3)
Jenuary 31 ) inihe
Querterty Repor(YE) Electian an State of
July 31 Mid-Year
Repot{Mon-clacion (d) 30-Day ‘
Fsar Only) {MY) Fost -Election Genersl (3DG) Runoff {30R} Speriel {308)
Termination Report Repart for the: )
{TER} inihe
Eiectlon on State ot
5. Coverng Period 64 - D1 2006 0e 36 2008

through

1 Cetity thet | heve exemined Le Report 8nd Lo the beat of my oMese end bellef It 16 HHUg, comect eng complate .

Type of Print Mame of Treasurer BRIAN RAPFAPORT

Bectrenically Filed by BRIAN RAPPAPORT

Signature of Treasurer

Date 0 08 2006

NOTE : Submission uf false. envmsous, o incormeisic infermakion may subicct the person sipning this Report to the perefiies of 2 US.C 437¢.

Qffice
Use

Onty

FEC FORM 3X
{Rov. 021I008)




Iy
LX4]
;‘ posn]
e
o
1 'D'
v”'b.ﬁ
)
3
, e
'y

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON; D.C. 20463

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
February 5, 2007
Brian Rappaport, as Treasurer
IBEW 349 Electro-PAC
1657 N W 17" Avenue
Miami, FL 33125

C00136689
AF# 1505

Dear Mr. Rappaport:

On September 29, 2006, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) found reason to
believe (“RTB”) that California Democratic Council and you, as Treasurer (“respondents”), violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to timely file the 2006 July Quarterly Report. The Commission also made a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $680 based on the schedule of penalties at
11C.FR. §111.43.

After reviewing the written response and any supplemental information submitted by you and
Commission staff, the Reviewing Officer has recommended that the Commission make a final
determination in this matter. A copy of the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation is attached.

You may file with the Commission Secretary a written response to the recommendation within
10 days of the date of this letter. Your written response should be sent to the Commission Secretary,
999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. As a result of the anthrax threat in the Washington, DC area,
US Postal Service mail delivery to federal agencies, including the Commission, has been interrupted.
Until regular mail delivery resumes, you may also file your written response with the Commission
Secretary via facsimile .(202-208-3333) or by courier at the same address (if you use an overnight
delivery service, please use zip code 20004 instead of zip code 20463). Please include the AF # in your
response. Your response may not raise any arguments not raised in your original written response or not
directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation. 11 CFR. § 111.36(f). The
Commission will then make a final determination in this matter.

Please contact me at the toll free number 800-424-9530 (press O, then press 1660) or

202-694-1660 if you have any questions.
JORSIE s

Dayna C. Brown
Reviewing Analyst
Office of Administrative Review

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

TO: S THE COMMISSION

STAFF DIRECTOR

THROUGH: =~ PATRINA M. CLARK®

MARGARITA MAISONET
CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICE

FROM: SHAWN WOODHEAD WERT
REVIEWING OFFICER
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW

SUBJECT: FINAL DETERMINATION RECOMMENDATION IN AF# 1505 -
IBEW 349 ELECTRO-PAC AND BRIAN RAPPAPORT, AS TREASURER
(C00136689)

On September 29, 2006, the Commission found reason to believe that the respondents
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to timely file the 2006 July Quarterly Report and also made
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $680 based on the schedule of
penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43.

On November 8, 2006, the Commission received the written response (“challenge”) from
Nadine Bellows, CPA, on behalf of the respondents. After reviewing the challenge, the
Reviewing Officer’s recommendation dated February 1, 2007 was forwarded to the Commission.
A copy was simultaneously forwarded to the respondents. The Reviewing Officer recommended
that the Commission make a final determination that they violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a
civil money penalty of $680 because they submitted no evidence that a factual error was made,
that the civil money penalty was miscalculated at RTB or that extraordinary circumstances
existed which prevented them from filing the report on time.

Within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation, the respondents may file a written
response with the Commission Secretary which may not raise any arguments not raised in the
respondents’ challenge or directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’'s recommendation.
11 C.FR. § 111.36(f). A written response has not been received.

OAR Recommendations -

(1) Make a final determination in AF# 1505 that IBEW 349 Electro-PAC and Brian Rappaport,
as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of $680; and

(2) Send the appropriate letter.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

SENSITIVE

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Thursday, February 22, 2007 4:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 4:00

COMMISSIONER: LENHARD, MASON, TONER, von SPAKOVSKY, WALTHER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT: Final Determination Recommendation in AF
150 - IBEW 349 Electro-PAC and Brian Rappaport, .
as treasurer (C00136689) Memorandum from the

m Reviewing Officer dated February 22, 2007.
lyl’l’{]
i
e
iy () | approve the recommendation(s)
i
::".; () | object to the recommendation(s)
Hh’*\_\
™ () | am recused from voting
() No vote by baliot
COMMENTS:
DATE: SIGNATURE:

A definite vote is required.  All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return ONLY
THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later than date and
time shown above.

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of

IBEW 349 Electro-PAC and Brian

)
)
Final Determination Recommendation: ) AF 1505
)
Rappaport, as treasurer. (C00136689) )

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
i)

W certify that on February 27, 2007, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
1o

;[;;' the following actions in AF 1505:

]

) 1. Make a final determination in AF 1505 that IBEW 349 Electro-PAC
g and Brian Rappaport, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and

assess a civil money penalty of $680.

v
"™

2. Send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Mary W. Bove
Secretary pf the Commission

%tezﬁzdw % 9. /Qm
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 2, 2007

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Brian Rappaport, as Treasurer
IBEW 349 Electro-PAC

1657 N W 17" Avenue
Miami, FL. 33125

ID# C00136689
AF# 1505

Dear Mr. Rappaport:

On September 29, 2006, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") found
reason to believe ("RTB") that IBEW 349 Electro-PAC and you, as Treasurer, violated
2 US.C. § 434(a) for failing to timely file the 2006 July Quarterly Report. By letter dated
October 4, 2006, the Commission sent you notification of the RTB finding that included a civil
money penalty calculated at RTB of $680 in accordance with the schedule of penalties at
11 CFR. § 111.43. On November 8, 2006, the Office of Administrative Review received the
written response from Nadine Bellows, CPA, challenging the RTB finding.

The Reviewing Officer reviewed the Commission’s RTB finding with its supporting
documentation and the written response. Based on this review, the Reviewing Officer
recommended that the Commission make a final determination that IBEW 349 Electro-PAC and
you, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty in the amount of
$680 in accordance with 11 CF.R. § 111.43. The basis for the Reviewing Officer’s
recommendation was included in the Final Determination Report, a copy of which was sent to
you on February$5, 2007.

On February 27, 2007, the Commission adopted the Reviewing Officer's
recommendation and made a final determination that IBEW 349 Electro-PAC and you, as
Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assessed a civil money penalty of $680. It is based on
the same factors used to calculate the civil money penalty at RTB.

To Pay the Civil Money Penalty
To pay the civil money penalty, send the enclosed form and your payment to the address
on page 3 within 30 days of receipt of this letter.



L)

W]
]
™
]
)
b
[#1]
{2
oo
lat]

If You Do Not Pay the Civi'oney Penaity .

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt. Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996 ("DCIA"), 31 U.S.C. § 3701 et seq. If you do not pay this debt within
30 days (or file a-written petition to a federal district court - see below), the Commission will
transfer the debt to the U.S. Department of the Treasury ("Treasury") for collection. Within 5
days of the transfer to Treasury, Treasury will contact the debtor and request payment. Treasury
currently charges a fee of 28% of the civil money penalty amount for its collection services. The
fee will be added to the amount of the civil money penalty that you owe. Should Treasury’s
attempts fail, Treasury will refer the debt to a private collection agency ("PCA"). If the debt
remains unpaid, Treasury may recommend that the Commission refer the matter to the
Department of Justice for litigation.

If You Choose to Appeal the Final Determination and/or Civil Money Penalty

If you choose to appeal the final determination, you should submit a written petition,
within 30 days of receipt of this letter, to the district court of the United States for the district in
which the committee or you reside, or transact business, requesting that the final determination
be modified or set aside. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(C)(iii). Your failure to raise an argument in
a timely fashion during the administrative process shall be deemed a waiver of the respondents'’
right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under 2 U.S.C. § 437g.
11 CFR. §111.38.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to
11 CFR. § 111.42(b). Although the file must be placed on the public record within 30 days
from the date of the Commission's notification, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding the payment of the civil money penalty, please
contact Dayna C. Brown on our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press O, then ext. 1660) or

(202)694-1660.
Sincerely,

L

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43, the civil money
penalty is $680 for the 2006 July Quarterly Report.

This penalty should be paid by check or money order, made payable to the Federal
Election Commission. It should be sent by mail to:

Federal Election Commission
PO Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your payment by courier or overnight delivery, please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC # 979058

1005 Convention Plaza
Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The form and payment are due within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTs). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on the check, usually within 24 hours, and the debit
will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a copy of it.
In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to process the copy
in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of insufficient funds, we
may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

"FOR: IBEW 349 Electro-PAC

FEC ID#: C00136689
AF#: 1505

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $680
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' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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